ROCHEST AL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOFY ROCHESTER 8, NEW YORK

Student Council Meeting Minutes
October 24, 1960

The meting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. to President John Beusch. Roll was taken and the following were not present.

MECHANICAL Don Lencke

S. A. C.

The minutes were read and approved as read,

DIVISION REPORTS

INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Jack Blackert announced a meeting after Council for the Business Administration and Retailing representatives

PUBLICATIONS
Assumblies

Herb Johnson reported both assemblies on October 19th were well attended.

SOCIAL DIVISION

Joe Farage gave a report concerning the success of "Musical Varieties". Attendance was poor

AND ONCE MENTS

Mr. Mileur asked representatives to remind those using R.I.T's purchasing service to be explicit in stating that R.I.T. Student As ociation is to be billed.

A reminder was given by John Beusch that the ring salesman will be outside of E125, Thursday, October 27 from 12-3:30 to take orders from seniors.

The rin; salesman will be here in January 1961 to take orders from B Block seniors, and again after May 1, 1961 to take orders from juniors.

OLD BUSINESS

Since there was no objection from the floor, President Beusch removed the motion to approve the budget from the table.

Charlie Decker moved to amend the main motion by changing the number of students upon which the anticipated income is based from 1950 students to 2,069 students, and by changing the anticipated income to read \$45,518.00 in stead of \$42,900.00.

OID BUSINESS (Cont'd)

This amendment was seconded, voted upon and passed. The previous question was moved, seconded, voted upon and passed.

The main motion as amended was then voted upon and passed.

George Murray moved that the following proposals concerning nominess to WHO'S WHO AMONG STUDEN'S IN AMERICAN UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES be accepted:

Proposal: That the maniness chosen automatically this year shall be subject to the approval of a three man committee consisting of Mr. Belknap, Mr. Mileur and Mr. Fuller.

Proposal: That the method of selecting nominees in future years shall be as follows:

- 1. Nominations shall be initiated during the last week of April of each year.
- 2. Selection of nominees
 - a) Each of the ten departments at RIT shall submit a list of five students in that department felt worthy of mamination. Method of choice shall be left to each department
 - b) The Physical Education and Athletic Committee shall submit ten names to be considered for this nomination.
 - c) The Executive Committee o' Student Council shall submit a list of twenty names to be considered for this nomination.
 - d) Inter-fraternity Council shall submit a list of fifteen names to be considered for this nomination.
 - e) I committee chosen by and headed by the President of the Institute will then meet and choose to more than twenty persons to be nominated to the publication who who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges. The committees choice shall be based upon the four lists submitted to it.

OLD BUSINESS (Cont d)

- 3. The preliminary list of nominees shall be submitted to the President a Committee during the second week in May,
- 4. The final list of nominees shall be chosen and published to the student body before the end of the school year.

Insert 30

The previous question was moved, seconded voted upon and passed. The main motion was then voted upon and passed.

N'W BUSINESS

Merla DeLancey moved that Student Council hold all funds to WRIT until they designate to Student Council they will function and where they will get speakers for the Girls dorns during the academic year.

The previous question was moved, seconded voted upon and defeated. There was more discussion and the previous question was moved, seconded voted upon and carried. The main motion was noted upon and defeated

A notion to dissolve Council into a cormittee of whole wan moved, secoded voted upon an passed. The committee discussed the proposed constitution.

Since there was no objection from the floor. President Bounch resolved the Committee bath to a session of Council.

lerry Albertson moved that no Council number be allowed to leave a meeting of Council without permission from the Chair. The motion was seconded.

With no objection from the floor the nation was tabled until next week,

The matting was adjourned at 68 10 pour

Respectfully submitted

JANET ROSS, Secretary

OLD BUSINESS (Comtod)

Ver a moved that we amend the motion by deleting section 2e of the 2nd proposal and substituting the migger ion of the publication in respect to the mimber of students nominated. This was seconded, voted upon a d passed. It was then moved to delete section and of he second proposal. This was seconded voted upon and passed.

An am dment to delete section 2b of the second proposal as made and seconded. The previous question was me ed, seconded voted upon and passed. The amendment is then voted upon and defeated.